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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:16 AM
To: ‘Don Likens'

Subject: RE: Document Number LOS000120160

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback con the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Rebents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Don Likens [mailto:don.likens@bentecllc.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number L09000120160

In doing some research | noticed the Tax 1D for BENEFITS TECHNOLOGIES DIVISION 2, LLC was not
showing on the records. The Tax 1D is 27-1510945.
Please let me know if there is any other information needed.

Thanks,
Don Likens
Don Likens
1
[%] BenTec NO LLC Logo | Divislon 2 President

Benefits Technologies

8833 Perimeter Park Blvd., Suite 802
Jacksonville, Florida 32216

Office: (904) 398-7977
-Fax: (904) 398-7972

Don.Likens@bentecllc.com

Additional offices are located natlonwide. For a complete office listing, visit our contact page at www.bentecllc.com

This email message, including any attachment{s), is for the sole use of the intended reciplent(s) and may contain
confidentlai information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. The company
reserves the right to amend statements made herein in the event of a mistake. Unless expressly stated herein to the
centrary, only agreements in writing signed by an authorized officer of the Company may be enforced against it. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immedI|ately contact the sender by email. Thank you.
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